Former places of worship in the Diocese of Southwark

CHARLTON, ST RICHARD Ref: CHA03
Status still used for worship (Anglican)

Borough Greenwich

Present parish CHARLTON, ST LUKE WITH HOLY TRINITY

Built 1958

Build architect Ralph Covell

Further information

Address
Postcode (if located)

Grid reference

Grade

Listed Building ref. (if applicable)
Listing found? (if applicable)
CPW / CCC report on file?

Record office & reference

Diocesan property reference no.

Entrance to St Richard;s Chapel, 2007

Not really a ‘former’ place of worship, but it is not listed as a current one on the
website either, hence its inclusion on this list. Built on the site of the Sundorne
Mission Hall (CHAQ04) as a parish hall of Charlton, St Luke with a 30-seater
chapel below the main hall which was apparently in use for Sunday worship
until at least 1972.

It is now used principally as a parish hall of St Luke’s parish; there is also a
Scout hut on the site. As of 2008 midweek services are still held, but in the hall
part: the chapel is closed. According to the Registry it had never been
dedicated or consecrated. The deeds are held by the Diocese.

Swallowfield Road
SE7 7NR
TQ 410 782

NOT LISTED
N/A
NO
NO

not used for baptism/weddings
0973

NOTES

Record office:
LMA=London Metropolitan Archives
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/Ima/

CPW/CCC refers to the reports prepared on
churches proposed for demolition

Click on grid reference to view a location map
(accurate to within 100 metres)

For further information contact

pastoral@southwark.anglican.org
Last updated January 2008


http://www.southwark.anglican.org/parishes/lost/CHA04.pdf
http://www.southwark.anglican.org/parishes/lost/CHA04.pdf
http://www.streetmap.co.uk/newmap.srf?x=541000&y=178200
http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/lma/
mailto:pastoral@southwark.anglican.org

